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April 8, 1954

New Mexico (il Conservation Commission
P. U, Box 2045
Hobbs, New kexico

Attention: WMr. Stanley J. Stanley
Zngineer

Gentlemen:

This has further reference to your letter of March 6, 1954 regarding
our State "O" #1 gas well in the SW, NW, Section 32 - 268, 37E.

We are enclosing copies of Form C-110, C-104 and gas well olat in
compliance with Order #R-368A for the Jalco Gas Pool.

The production from this well is used for lease use only and normally
runs from 50 to 60 MCF per day.

If there is anv additional information that vou desire, nlease advise,

Yours very truly,
BERT FILLDS/

/Wk
Mark D. J kman
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